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WOT ADMTIEO N D E

Lewie C. Green, Esq.

Green, Hennings & Henry

314 North Broadway

Suite 1830

St. Louis, MO 63102

Re: University of Missouri - TRUMP-8 Project
Docket Nos. 70-00270, 30-02278<MLA

ASLEP NO. 90-613-02-MLA

Dear Mr. Green:

Your letter to me of November 1, 1990 states the copy
that you received of Licensee's October 30 filing did not include
“Licensee's Submittal in Accordance with 'Memorandum (Memorandum
of Conference Call of October 19, 1990)'" ("Licensee's
Submittal"). 7T apologize for such error, and assure you that
additional precautions will be taken with respect to future
filinge by Licensee. I trus. that the three organizations that
you represent did receive licensee's Submittal on October 31.

Your letter also suggests that Licensee, rather than
Intervenors, provide for the record the Seehars and Schwendiman
articles relied upon in Intervenors' Written Presentation of
October 15, 1990. As reflected at page 7 uf the Memorandum
(Memorandum of Conference Call) (Oct. 30, 1990), since Licensee
has stated that it disagrees with Interverors' interpretation of
those two crticles, the Presiding Officer expressly requested
that "the Intervenors provide him with copies of the articles or
the portions thereof relied upon by the Intervenors."
Intervenors appear to be in a unigue porition to choose whether
to provide to the Presiding Officer the entire articles or any
particular portions thereof that they rely upon. 1In any event,
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if Intervenors are unable or unwilling to comply with the
explicit request addreessed to them by the Presiding Officer, 1
suggest that you file @& written motion to which the Licensee can

respond.
Very truly yours,
n . ] Q
Maurice Axelrad
/tg

cc: Service lList



